CaEpieIIo, Diane

From: Brennan, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Cappiello, Diane

Subject: FW: Union Township Board of Education/C. Dougherty & Co. Inc,
DI FY! below

Gregory E. Brennan

School Business Administrator/Board Secretary
Township of Union Public Schools

Phone {908)-851-6411

Email; gbrennan@iwpunionschools.org

From: Brennan, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, May 15, 2018 9:56 AM

To: 'Paul Griggs' <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com>

Cc: Loessel, Barry <bloessel@twpunionschools.org>; Ralph Nashed <Ralph_Nashed@eiassociates.com>; Richard Basta
<Richard_Basta@eiassociates.com>

Subject: FW: Union Township Board of Education/C. Dougherty & Co. Inc.

Good Morning Paul,

As per a meeting with El Associates, Ralph Nashed, and Barry this morning:

We have reviewed your email dated May 10, 2018 and the contractors attorney items.

The Township of Union BOE and El Associates have no problem with items numbers 1,2,3,& 4.

As a result the district and El Associates have agreed to the REVISED Payment requisition number 2 emailed to the
district on May 11, 2018.

The district will approve this payment requisition at tonight’s Board of Education meeting under the following
conditions:
1. The District will issue the check to the contractor for the REVISED payment number 2 in the amount of
$52,725.00.
2. The district will HOLD the check until the contractor delivers the Air Handler Unit and ALL accessories
and the PROJECT will be COMPLETED in 20 days INSTEAD of 35 days.
3. Assoon as the contractor has the system UP & RUNNING they can submit the FINAL payment
requisition and closeout document to the Architect. Then the Board will approve it.

NOTE: The revised payment requisition number 2, should be signed, sealed, and delivered to the architect for approval
ASAP.

Sincerely,

Gregory E. Brennan
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COo#1

UNION HIGH SCHOOL. - MEDIA CENTER HVAC UPGRADE
Change Order #1

Owner:  Union Township Bd. of Ed. Contractor:  C. Dougherty & Co.

2369 Morris Avenue 7 Washington Avenue
Union, New Jersey 07083 _ Paterson, New Jersey 07503
Change Order Date: May  ,2018

Description: Extension of Time

The Contract is hereby amended to reflect that the date of substantial completion set forth in §3.3
shall be amended to thirty-five(35) business days after both (i) this change order #1 is signed by
the Owner, and (i) Contractor’s payment application #2 is signed by the Owner and placed in line
for payment at the next board of education meeting.

Orig. Contract Sum: $207,000.00
Changes from Prior COs: $0.00
Adjustment to Contract: Prior Amended Sum: $207,000.00
Change for this CO: $0.00
New Contract Sum; $207,000.00
Change in Contract Time: 35 Business Days

Approved by Union Township Bd. of Ed. Approved by C, Dougherty & Co.

By: Gregory Brennan By: Luis Gavilnes
Dated: Dated:
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C. Dougherty & Co. Inc. Invoice

7 Washington Ave., . Date- vl Tinvoice No,
Paterson, NJ 07503 02/22/18 20460
Phone # 973-742-8100
Fax: 973-742-6862,

T VWoROrger

02/22H18

Bill To: - oo L
Union Board of Education
2369 Motris Ave

Union, NJ 07083

~. . PO.Number :
18-02248

Union HS- Media Center HVAC

Desgription - ..~ | “Amount .

52,725.0

2nd Payment Application

As per our contract we would like to request partial payment for the attached items,

NJ Sales Tax 0.00

¢ Tofal T C. $52,725:00




Loessel, Barry

From: Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Loessel, Barry; Ralph Nashed

Subject: FW: Union Township Board of Education/C. Dougherty & Co. Inc.

Attachments: Duct Cleaning Report.pdf; Invoice of Remediation Specialists for Cleaning &
Sanitizing.pdf; TZ Electrical Contracting Payment App.pdf; Photo showing new railing fall
protection,jpeg

Gentlemen,

Below is the response | received from Dougherty’s attorney. Please provide (both of you and not just Barry) a clear and
concise with reasons (not handwritten) response to each paragraph. | fully understand the timeline issue and liquidated
damages. Thanks for your help.

Pauiu

Paul E. Griggs, Esq.

Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino, McKeever & QOsborne, LLC
238 5t. Paul Street Westfield, NJ 07090

(P) 908.481.5000 Ext. 5010 | (F) 908.264.2045
periggs@sciarrillolaw.com

www .sciarrillolaw.com

From: Peter Vazquez, Ir. [mailto:pvazquez@vazquezfirm.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 9:01 AM

To: Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com>

Subject: Re: Union Township Board of Education/C. Dougherty & Co. inc.

Hi Paul - Thank you for at least getting some response to my client's payment application. Had this been done
in a timely manner perhaps this job would be done by now. Please know that we will address the items in your
email, but my client is not waiving any its rights at this time. As to the specific items in your email, I can
advise as follows:

1. The schedule of values has been agreed upon by the parties since the beginning of the contract. For line item
#7 "Delivery of AHU and condenser to the site” the parties agreed that the scheduled value would be

$50,000. My client has not claimed this is 100% complete and has not sought payment for the AHU that is not
yet delivered. It has only sought payment for the condenser that has been delivered and installed. 'We will
agree to reduce this line item to 50% ($25,000) since one of the two items was delivered and one of the two
items is still to be delivered. Please advise if this is acceptable. 0O fwﬁm

2. There seems to be no dispute as to line item #9.

3. My client disagrees with your client's contention that nothing under this line item has been completed. Your
client should be aware that work on this line item has begun, and the ductwork cleaning was completed in
February with a report provided. For your reference, I am attaching an invoice and the report that has already
been provided. As a compromise, I would suggest that this line item (#8) be reduced to 20% as a compromise
in order to get this project to move forward.

4. 30% of the electrical work has been completed. Attached please find the AIA payment application from the
electrician confirming same. (it actually says 29% so if you want to make it 29% to match, so be it}

1



To summarize, [ would propose the following resolution, subject to approval by my client:

1. My client would revise the current payment app to $55,500 (#7 at 50%, $25,000 - #8 at 20%, $12,000 - #9
at 100%, $14,000 - #11 at 30%, $4,500)

2. My client would deliver the AHU and resume work upon the occurrence of both of the following:

(a) the payment application for $55,500 being signed by all parties and placed in line for payment at the next
BOE meeting, and

(b) a change order being signed by all parties indicating that the completion date would be{35Jousiness days

after (i) the change order is signed and (iithe ayment application being signed by all parties and placea"'}
ihe f6F payment at the next BOE meeting.

Please advise if this is acceptable to your client and, if so, | will get formal approval on my end.

On Tue, May 1, 2018 at 1:36 PM, Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com> wrote:

Hi Peter,
The following is what | know as of today.

1. The condenser has been deliverad to the school but the air handler has not. | note on the Application for
Payment a charge of $30,000 is listed for both the condenser and air handler. The Board cannot pay for the air handler
if it is not on site. | am advised the value of the condenser is $15,000.

2. The steelwork has been completed which reflects a value of $14,000.
3. No piping and ductwork has been done.
4, No electrical work has been done,

if your client disagrees with what we have set forth in paragaphs 3 and 4 please provide a description of the exact
piping, ductwork and electrical that has been completed.

Of the total 563,175 payment applied for it appears the amount due is $29,000. | am advised that your client stated
that he will not deliver the air handler until he receives a payment. He is not entitled to the $63,175 payment which is
the “Current Payment Due” set forth on the first page of the application. The Board of Education work session is
scheduled for Tuesday, May 8, 2018 with the bill list approved at the regular meeting on May 15, 2018. We previously
discussed the logistics of a BOE making a payment relative to Board meetings. To receive the payment a revised
application needs to be submitted.

At this point the Board just wants the project completed.

Thanks,
Paui

Paul E. Griggs, Esq.

Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino, McKeever & Osborne, LLC
238 St. Paul Street Westfield, NT 07090

(F) 908.481.5000 Ext. 5010 | (F) 908.264.2045
pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com

www .sciarrillolaw.com




From: Peter Vazquez, Ir. [mailto:pvazquez@vazquezfirm.com]

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarriliolaw.com>

Subject: Re: Union Township Board of Education/C. Dougherty & Co. Inc.

Hi Paul - I just called over to your place, but you were on a call. I just wanted to check-in and see where
things stand with this. Thanks.

On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 10:49 AM, Peter Vazquez, Jr. <pvazquez(@vazquezfirm.com> wrote:

Thanks for the update. I understand the timing issues with the public entities as I used to do some school
board work.

On Mon, Apr 23, 2018 at 10:45 AM, Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com> wrote:

Hello,

I received a marked up copy of your letter from the architect last week. However, it was not clear whether the parties
actually talked. On Friday | sent an email to the architect with questions. What you have set forth appears somewhat
consistent with the marked up letter and my questions. | have not heard back from the architect. | will however
communicate with the business office regarding issuing a check. Typically, the payment needs to be approved by the
BOE. There is 2 meeting tomorrow night however | don’t know what is on the bill list. I'll be back to you.

Paul

Paul E. Griggs, Esq.

Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino, McKeever & Osborne, 1L.I.C
238 St. Paul Street Westfield, NJ 07090

(P) 908.481.5000 Ext. 5010 | (F) 908.264.2045
periggs@sciarrillolaw.com

www.sciarrillolaw.com

From: Peter Vazquez, Jr. [mailto:pvazquez @vazguezfirm.com]
Sent: Monday, April 23, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com>
Subject: Re: Union Township Board of Education/C. Dougherty & Co. Inc.

Hi Paul - Hope you had a good weekend. Just following-up on this. Let me know if everyone is on the same
page and then we can confirm in writing.

On Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 11:59 AM, Peter Vazquez, Ir. <pvazquez(@vazquezfirm.com> wrote:

Hi Paul - It sounds like our clients spoke this morning, and agreed to something along the lines as follows:

1. C. Dougherty will deliver the air handler on Monday and resume working on the project;
2. The Board will make payment for payment application #2 in the amount of $63,175 on Monday; and
3. C. Dougherty will complete the project within 35 business days as set forth in my prior letter.

Please let me know if this is correct. If so, T think we should document it with a signed payment application
and a change order regarding the completion date.

Let me know, thanks.

On Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 12:30 PM, Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com> wrote:

Hello,
¥l find out and get back to you.




Paul

Paul E. Griggs, Isq.

Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino, McKeever & Osborne, LI.C
238 St. Paul Street Westfield, NT 07090

(P’) 908.481.5000 Ext.5010 | (F) 908.264.2045
periggs@sciarrillolaw.com

www.scdarrillolaw.com

From: Peter Vazquez, Jr. [mailto:pvazquez@vazquezfirm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Paul Griggs <pgriggs@sciarrillolaw.com>

Subject: Re: Union Township Board of Education/C. Dougherty & Co. Inc.

Hi Paul - T was on vacation last week, but am back now. Neither my client nor I have heard anything on
this matter. Please advise.

On Fri, Apr 6, 2018 at 5:37 PM, Peter Vazquez, Jr. <pvazquez@vazquezfirm.com> wrote:
Hi Paul - please see the attached letter.

Peter J. Vazquez, Jr.

The Vazquez Law Firm

18 Hook Mountain Road, Suite 201
Pine Brook, New Jersey 07058
(973)434-7062 (tel)

(973)434-7063 (fax)
www.vazquezfirm.com

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may be privileged, confidential or contain trade sectet
information. If this e-mail was sent to you in error, please notify me immediately by either teply e-mail or by
phone at {973}434-7062, and please do not use, disseminate, retain, print or copy the e-mail or its
attachment(s). You will be reimbursed for any reasonable expenses associated with destroying this e-tail and
its attachments.

Peter J. Vazquez, Jr.

The Vazquez Law Firm

18 Hook Mountain Road, Suite 201
Pine Brook, New Jerscy (07058
(973)434-7062 (tel)

(973)434-7063 (fax)
www.vazquezfirm.com

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may be privileged, confidential or contain trade secret
information. If this e-mail was sent to you in error, please notify me immediately by either reply e-mail or by
phone at (973)434-7062, and please do not use, disseminate, retain, print or copy the e-mail ot its
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attachment(s). You will be reimbursed for any reasonable expenses associated with destroying this e-mail and
its attachments.

NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments from Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino,
McKeever & Osborne, LLC, may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. This email is intended for the exclusive use of only the person or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient (or someone responsible for delivering this e-mail message
to the intended recipient), please be aware that any use, distribution, printing or copying of this email or
any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in etror, please notify Sciarrillo,
Cornell, Merlino, McKeever & Osbome, LLC immediately by return email or telephone (908-481-5000).
Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this document (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used by the recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i)
avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

Peter J. Vazquez, Jr.

The Vazquez Law Firm

18 Hook Mountain Road, Suite 201
Pine Brook, New Jersey 07058
(973)434-7062 (tel)

(973)434-7063 (fax)

www.vazquezfirm.com

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may be privileged, confidential ot contain trade secret
information. If this e-mail was sent to you in etror, please notify me immediately by either reply e-mail or by
phone at (973)434-7062, and please do not use, disseminate, retain, print or copy the e-mail or its
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
information. If this e-mail was sent to you in errot, please notify me immediately by either reply e-mail ot by
phone at (973)434-7062, and please do not use, disseminate, retain, print or copy the e-mail ot its

attachment(s). You will be reimbursed for any reasonable expenses associated with destroying this e-mail and its
attachments.



NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments from Sciarrillo, Comnell, Merlino,
McKeever & Osborne, LLC, may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. This email is intended for the exclusive use of only the person or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient (or someone responsible for delivering this e-mail message to
the intended recipient), please be aware that any use, distribution, printing or copying of this email or any
attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify Sciarrillo, Comell,
Merlino, McKeever & Osborne, LLC immediately by return email or telephone (908-481-5000). Any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this document (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used by the recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties
under the Internal Revenue Code, or (i1) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed in this communication.

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

NOTICE: This e-matl and any attachments to it may be privileged, confidential or contain trade secret
mformation. If this e-mail was sent to you in error, please notify me immediately by either reply e-mail ot by
phone at (973)434-7062, and please do not use, disseminate, retain, print ot copy the e-mail ot its

attachment(s). You will be reimbursed for any reasonable expenses associated with destroying this e-mail and its
attachments.

NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments from Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino,
McKeever & Osbome, 1.1.C, may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. This email is intended for the exclusive use of only the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are

6



not the intended recipient (or someone responsible for delivering this e-mail message to the intended recipient),
please be aware that any use, distribution, printing or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino, McKeever &
Osborne, LLC immediately by return email or telephone (908-481-5000). Any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this document (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used by the recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code, or (if) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed in this communication.

Peter J. Vazquez, Jr.

The Vazquez Law Firm

18 Hook Mountain Road, Suite 201
Pine Brook, New Jersey (7058
(973)434-7062 (tel)

(973)434-7063 (fax)
www.vazquezfirm.com

NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments to it may be privileged, confidential or contain trade secret
information. If this e-mail was sent to you in etror, please notify me immediately by either teply e-mail or by phone
at (973)434-7062, and please do not use, disseminate, retain, print or copy the e-mail or its attachment(s). You will
be reimbutsed for any reasonable expenses associated with destroying this e-mail and its attachments.

NOTICE: The information contained in this email and any attachments from Sciarrillo, Cornell, Merlino,
McKeever & Osborne, LLC, may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable
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
Osborne, LLC immediately by return email or telephone (908-481-5000). Any U.S. federal tax advice contained
in this document (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by the
recipient and any other taxpayer, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, or
(i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication.

*Email Disclaimer: The information contained in or accompanying this e-mai is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may comain information that is
confidential and/or privileged. If the reader is not the intended recipient, you are hereby natified that any dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying of this e-
mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail irs error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from your system. Any views or
opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent thoss of the Township of Unicn Board of Education. Please be aware that no
slectronic communication using equipmant or services belonging to the Township of Unior Board of Education is considered private. All communications created
using this equipment or service is the property of the Township of Unien Board of Education. The Township of Union Board of Education reserves the right to copy,
archive and retain all communications as required by Fedarai Law.



COo#1

ON HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER HVAC UPGRADE

Change Order #1
Owner:  Union Township Bd. of Ed. Contractor:  C. Dougherty & Co.
2369 Morris Avenue 7 Washington Avenue
Union, New Jersey 07083 _ Paterson, New Jersey 07503
Change Order Date: May 2018

Description: Extension of Time

The Contract is hereby amended to reflect that the date of substantial completion set forth in §3.3
shall be amended to thirty-five(35) business days after both (i) this change order #1 is signed by
the Ownet, and (ii) Contractor’s payment application #2 is signed by the Owner and placed in line
for payment at the next board of education meeting.

Orig. Contract Sum: $207,000.00
Changes from Prior CQs: $0.00
Adjustment to Contract: Prior Amended Sum: $207,000.00
Change for this CO: $0.00
New Contract Sum: $207,000.00

Change in Contract Time: 35 Business Days

Approved by Union Township Bd. of Ed. Approved by C. Dougherty & Co.

By: Gregory Brennan By: Luis Gavilnes
Dated: Dated:



bu— > Document G703

Continuation Sheet

AIA Document G732, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, APPLICATION NO: P
el blom, o s e v e meses ol APPLICATIONDATE:  sittita
Use Cahumn | on Contracts where varable retainage for hne itert may apply. PERIOD TO: 0
ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:
A B c D H E F G H _ I
S R masavy | cowpLere BN | e
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF WORK Kﬁﬂwmu ﬁ%ﬂrﬂmﬁ% : THIS PERIOD STORED AND STORED Bﬂ_m_.e mﬁﬁm (F VARIARLE
WO, (NOT IN TO DATE RATE)
(BB DORE) (DAEF) -G
$0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 a0 §0.00 $0.00
1 Performance bond $7,000.00 87,000.00] $0.004 $0.00] Frocoo 100.0 50.00 $350.00
2 insurance $6,500.00 $6,500.00 §0.00 30.00 $6,500.0 1000 $0.00 %unmoo
3 Submitial $3,000.00] $2,700.,00 £0.00 ~ B0.00 $2,700.00{ 90.0 $300.00 $135.00
4 Mobifization'demabiiization $8,000.00 58,000.00 $0.00 000 $8,000.00 100.0 $0.00 $400.00
5 Recovery of refrigerant wm.moo.oaﬁ $2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00| $2,500.60 1000 $0.00] $125.00
|3 Demaiition $15,000.00 $15,000.00] $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.0D 100.0 $0.00 $750.00)
7 | Delivery of AHU and condenser to the gite $50,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00f 50.0 $25,000.00 $1,250.00
8 | installation of new AHU and condensser $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 a0 mo.mj $0.00
with ali piping & Duct wark $66,000.00, $0.00 $12,000.00 $0.00 $12,000.00 20,0 $48,000.00| mmna.ac_
o4 Stealwork $74,000,00 P0.60 $14,000,00 50.00] $14,000.00 100.0 50.00 $700.00]
10 Control $13.000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $c.00 $0.00 00 $13,000.00 ) $0.00/
" Electrical $15,000,00 $0.00} $4,600.00] $0.00 $4,500.00 300 $10,500.001 $225.00,
12 Punchiist and Class out $3.060.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00] $0.00 0.0 $3,000.004 $0.00
13 Allowance $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00, $0.00 ¥0.00 oo $10,000.00 $0.00
¥0.00 30.00 $0.00 F0.00 0.4 $0.00 50.00
$0.00 $0.00/ : 50,00 $C.00; 0.0 $0.00 %0.00
$0.00 $0.00 50.00 50.00 §0.00 090 $0.60 20,00
30.00 50.00 $0.0m $0.00} £0.00 o.0 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $50.00 $0.00 50,0601 $0.00] 0.0 $0.00; $0.00
$287,000,00 $41,760.60} $55,500.00 $0.00) $67,200.00 $102,800.00) $4,860.00




"0 0} LRI04 OP JQU Ty Upyik PEIEKILE JOUE B} LuGd Ry os- a0 -0 1 6-2je-pazuiainguiy “pewispel paisisibal @ 5wy Woo sienyos- Juawled-0/B-20,8-eie-pezuainduias £g 500z imodo

IDREIE0T) S JAPUR JOIBIOL) 10 JUMD) B -
Jo sy fus o) aappnfard Foyis e wawAed Jo soudidssys PUB MK SOBENSS] WIS PILSU gv'o i JSPI) SBtRLEy &4 SORUBLEL) JapY]
10joenuc)) Wi 0 Auc ojgeded St QALIIWAD INNOKY 941, "9[qunofem 100 8} HEDGIISY STTE org $- ac'e % | STv.iOL _
: 60D 3 000 ® TRUOTAL ST PSAOLIOE [RE0]
=80 8 600 T 060 3 oL} Aoy SHPOGH SOIAAIN 1] PIACIHAE SR0ULS [60]
‘LOAHHIYY SNOILNGAG SNOILIGaY AEVPOUNS 4A0N0 AONVED
(pasfitios puAoKD St S} nesgfion 01 PAluDHa AE J4 YOGS WONENUINOD) F1 U0 Bip welinoad)
spgf ure coan3y [ jopny Parddo pmous sl mof SIaffip paLLIc IMIROWT [} HOHBUD)D PAYOBIY) 00'059'F1 L [ (o sy 5547 € 9up )
¥ Gl L HAS INNQIWY 3OVNIVLIS ONIGNIONI HSINId O 30NVTVE ‘6
CANELEID LNAGIWY DO'9EL'TE $ TUTHNE LNINAY YD ANSIMEND 8
e 7 s o v 55 postoiond Y Ko SipgaReq P GogGY (ereoyuies doud o 9 ourT)
Wl §3 Ndop Ay Jo Anuenb g pul i I Fur T R T Uy .
“afipajaouy SIORMATY BY) 3O 556 Si1 U1 JBCR JDTAC) F) 0) S NED 1ISIRRIY SU “wonE)dife sy Dosia'ee § ANIWAYd O mm&ﬂw.“ﬁ»mﬂ”.hﬁmﬁmnﬂ L
Tuisteduos BEP 2T PUT SGOTEAIDNSQE 9118-H0 00 POSHY *SHBUITNOL] JORERO.) ST UTIM SOURRIGOE H] —_— . i v .
INFWAY HO4 FLYIHILNAD ST LHINY e 8 IDVNIVLIY S5 ANV TVLOL'S
- oo09e'y § s et £ 01,40 | MEIROD) HE (€10, 40 4G + B 59017) STeUimSy [R0],
- ~ oy A
ﬁ el ‘AN Koy 50D & {€0LD o J vEnja) }
Ry 5.5. Szivﬂ NOISSTANOD AW - [EUsIBN PRIOISIO %, BE  'Q
LA8¥AI MIN 40 FLVIS Ao }u Jokep gy supom 00098 v $ (k0L w0 g + @ waEngE) )
ar1Endg ANVION 9 0 108 PUE POGHOSRT yop Py § B
, e ¥ o funeg IBYYNIVLIY '§
: A4 If SITINVG g _F
o E . HZME x..ﬁ“mﬂ,\..in? o amIg ogece  § 00 e §E uo o tum{eD) YA OL AFHOLS ¥ CALTIANGD WIOL ¥
LR 4 g £ R TOO00Z0C 6 (Z+) wD ALVA OL NS LOVAINOD '€
4 .. ) \ HOLIVHINDGD oo $ “suapig ebueys Aq afiueno yanN g
N o000z % NG LOYHINOD TYNIDNG )

wnp 2081 wavol]s Tramsed oo jeo)
P ‘29U 9T W] PaAost guawled pue ponsst aiom spusaLlrg ._3 $OMBLEILS]Y snatAad Yt
10F 30 M 16} JOmEnu;y 1 Aq pred 635q 2ABY SHINGUIE ([7 Y 'SIILN0OD FIBTRGT) AT GliM
BDUERIAIE ] P a3 sery d 103 uonestddy sup £ paizaco X0y, A1 J8)[eq puR
HopFuwam oﬁg.-n_l.ou_.h H IR NP TR 1 TRAM1 S0 O3 TRTA RIS IR ﬂu_.l-nwwm::: anl

POGTBNE ST EOf CRUIONSOC] WY J391S WOnENUILOD
JaBIUOY AU} HILA UDGIRULODS U1 “pOpg UMats s Justuzied Jop epeu s| uoyestddy

INJWAYd 804 NOLLVIIddY SAO0LOVYEINOD

1 "3HLO 21620 N SHOUM JBPED 00LB-TFL-ELB WL
O g ISON 1L03r0ud ‘anuany eepebipld B €0S.L0 FN ‘uosigied

£ HOLOVHINGD V0 LOVHINGD SSIEI00TIV I3 1pOm ) IHOMY WIA 0D ABYBNo D e OWMINGD WONS
3 LO3UHMY 2404 LOYHINGD £8040 TN UDJUM} 184S PAUL N OSEZ

[ H3INMO ‘0L QoS spebidn DVAH Jeiued eipan 28040 TN LI “BAY SIHON BIEZ

TR ZdONNOLLYONddY 1Oy B Lo 1) BuroNd VIS 1D0USS AN UM yINmAG O

266

jusiufed 10} ajeoyiiees pue uonesijddy

L - 20LD uswnoo( <M<




C. Dougherty & Co. Inc.

7 Washington Ave.,
Paterson, NJ 07503
Phone # 973-742-8100
Fax: 973-742-6862

2369 Morrls Ave
Union, NJ 07083

Unian Board of Education

Invoice

. Dafe -

A Tnvoice Na.

02/22/18

20480

TN

|+ Work Order.:

T 0222/18

© . . PO. Number :

18-02248

< Projectl ocation:, 7.~

Union HS- Media Center HVAG

Deseription - ..~

| Amount .

2nd Payment Application

As per our contract we would like to request partial payment for the attached items,

N} Sales Tax

52,725.00

0.00

: Total

7 $52,725000




THE PETER J. VAZQUEZ, JR.

. g NI & NY BARS
\/ AZ Q_U E Z : JEFFREY HELDMAN

NI & NY BARS

TAW FIRM STEVEN L. VAZQUEZ

NF & NT BARS
OF COUNSEL

May 11, 2018

VIA EMAIL
ALSO VIA PRIORITY MAIL

Paul Griggs, Esq.

Sciarrilio, Cornell, Merlino, McKeever & Osborpe LLC
238 St. Paul Street

Westfield, NJ 07090

Re:  Union High School - Media Center HVAC Upgrade
Dear Mr. Griggs:

While I understand that I have not yet heard back from you on the proposed revisions to
the application for payment, I know that everyone wants to get this project back on track so that
the media center can be comfortable as the warmer weather approaches. Therefore my client has
gone ahead and revised its payment application so that the work can resume and the payment can
get on the agenda for the next board meeting. Accordingly, I am enclosing a revised payment
application #2 signed by my client along with a change order regarding the extension of the
substantial completion date for the project.

Once both original documents are signed and retumed to me, my client can resume work.

Very truly yours,

PIV/def

TEL 573.434,7062 18 HoOox MOUNTAIN ROAD, SUITE 201 pvazquer@vazquezfitm.com
FAX 973.434.7063 PINE BROOK, NEW JERSEY 07058 www.vazquezfirm.com



From: 05/15/2018 03:10 #532 P.005/005

Co#1

UNION HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER HVAC UPGRADE

Change Order #1
Owner:  Union Township Bd. of Bd.  Contractor:  C. Dougherty & Co.
2369 Morris Avenue 7 Washington Avenue
Union, New Jersey 07083 _ Paterson, New Jersey 07503
Change Order Date: May 2018

Description;  Extension of Time

The Contract is hereby amended to reflect that the date of substantial completion set forth in §3.3
shall be amended to thirty-five(35) business days after both (i) this change order #1 is signed by
the Owner, and (ii) Contractor’s payment application #2 is signed by the Owner and placed in line
for payment st the next board of education meeting.

Orig. Contract Sum: $207,000.00
Changes from Prior COs: $0.00
Adjustment to Contract: Prior Amended Sum: $207,000.00
Change for this CO: $0.00
New Contract Sumn: $20°7,000.

Change in Contract Time:; 35 Business Days

Approved by Union Township Bd. of Ed. Approved by C, Dougherty & Co.

By: Gregory Brennan By: Luis Gavilnes
Dated: Dated:



Daily Sign in Sheet

Baitle Hill School - Second Shift

Date: 5 ~

TUIRE AL L e
A by
'k i

201%

“NAME SIGNATURE |
RECKI, PAWEL R0 e
GINLACK, JOHN

SUBSTITUTE SIGN-IN




THE PETER J. VAZQUEZ, IR,

NF & NY BARS

\/ AZ U E Z : JEFFREY HELDMAN
NI & RY BARS

LAW FIRM STEVEN L. VAZQUEZ

T & NY BARS
OF COUNSEL

May 11, 2018

VIA EMAIL
ALSO VIA PRIORITY MAIL

Paul Griggs, Esq.

Sciarrilio, Comell, Merlino, McKeever & Osborne LLC
238 St. Paul Street

Westfield, NJ ¢G7090

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
get on the agenda for the next board meeting. Accordingly, [ am enclosing a revised payment
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

TEL 973.434.7062 18 Hoor MOUNTAIN ROAD, SUITE 201 pvazquez@vazquezfirm.com
FAX 973.434.7063 PINE BROOK, NEW JERSEY 07058 www.vazqueziirm.com
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